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From: Schooler, Judy
To: "Rachel McCarty"
Cc: Barnes, Joe
Subject: 2016 Rate Case - KU and LG&E Hearing Notices
Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 1:41:41 PM
Attachments: KU Affidavit of Publication.doc

KU Notice of Public Hearing.doc
LGE Affidavit of Publication.doc
LGE Notice of Public Hearing.docx

Rachel,
 
Attached are the following 2016 Rate Case documents:
 

1)      KU Notice of Public Hearing  
2)      LGE Notice of Public Hearing
3)      KU Affidavit of Publication
4)      LGE Affidavit of Publication

 
·         Notices shall appear 1 time in the newspapers in the LG&E/KU service territories between

the dates of 4/11 and 4/25, as prescribed by PSC Order
·         Email to my attention an ad proof and cost estimate prior to publishing

 
Thank you,
 
 

Judy Schooler 
Senior Administrative Assistant | Rates Department | LG&E and KU Energy LLC 
220 West Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202
O: 502-627-2825 | F: 502-217-2458
lge-ku.com
 

mailto:/O=LGE/OU=LOUISVILLE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JUDYSCHOOLER
mailto:rmccarty@kypress.com
mailto:Joe.Barnes@lge-ku.com
http://www.lge-ku.com/

NOTARIZED PROOF OF PUBLICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY


COUNTY OF ____________________


Before me, a Notary Public, in and for said county and state, this _____ day of _____________________, 2017, came ____________________________________________, personally known to me, who, being duly sworn, states as follows: that she is the Advertising Assistant of the Kentucky Press Service, Inc.; that she has personal knowledge of the contents of this Affidavit; that the newspapers shown on Attachment No. 1 to this Affidavit published the Notice of Public Hearing, on the dates shown thereon at the request of Kentucky Press Service, Inc. for Kentucky Utilities Company; that the form and content of the Notice submitted for publication to each paper is shown in Attachment No. 2 to this Affidavit; and that the Kentucky Press Service, Inc. has presented to Kentucky Utilities Company proof of these publications in the form of “tear sheets” for retention in its files.  Said Notice pertains to the Public Hearing scheduled for May 2, 2017, as ordered by the Kentucky Public Service Commission in Case No. 2016-00370.




Signature



 
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:




(SEAL)


[Attachments:  (1) List of publications and dates of publication; (2) sample published notice]


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The Public Service Commission of Kentucky issued an order on January 26, 2017, scheduling a hearing to begin on May 2, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, at 211 Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of cross-examining witnesses of Kentucky Utilities Company (“KU”) and Intervenors in Case No. 2016-00370, which is the Application of KU for an Adjustment of Its Electric Rates and for Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity.  This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.

KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY


220 West Main Street


Louisville, Kentucky 40202


NOTARIZED PROOF OF PUBLICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY


COUNTY OF ____________________


Before me, a Notary Public, in and for said county and state, this _____ day of _____________________, 2017, came ____________________________________________, personally known to me, who, being duly sworn, states as follows: that she is the Advertising Assistant of the Kentucky Press Service, Inc.; that she has personal knowledge of the contents of this Affidavit; that the newspapers shown on Attachment No. 1 to this Affidavit published the Notice of Public Hearing, on the dates shown thereon at the request of Kentucky Press Service, Inc. for Louisville Gas and Electric Company; that the form and content of the Notice submitted for publication to each paper is shown in Attachment No. 2 to this Affidavit; and that the Kentucky Press Service, Inc. has presented to Louisville Gas and Electric Company proof of these publications in the form of “tear sheets” for retention in its files.  Said Notice pertains to the Public Hearing scheduled for May 2, 2017, as ordered by the Kentucky Public Service Commission in Case No. 2016-00371.




Signature



 
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:




(SEAL)


[Attachments:  (1) List of publications and dates of publication; (2) sample published notice]


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING



The Public Service Commission of Kentucky issued an order on January 26, 2017, scheduling a hearing to begin on May 2, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, at 211 Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of cross-examining witnesses of Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) and Intervenors in Case No. 2016-00371, which is the Application of LG&E for an Adjustment of Its Electric and Gas Rates and for Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity.  This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
The Public Service Commission of 
Kentucky issued an order on January 26, 
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NOTARIZED PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

 

COUNTY OF ____________________ 

 

Before me, a Notary Public, in and for said county and state, this _____ day of 

_____________________, 2017, came ____________________________________________, 

personally known to me, who, being duly sworn, states as follows: that she is the Advertising 

Assistant of the Kentucky Press Service, Inc.; that she has personal knowledge of the contents of 

this Affidavit; that the newspapers shown on Attachment No. 1 to this Affidavit published the 

Notice of Public Hearing, on the dates shown thereon at the request of Kentucky Press Service, 

Inc. for Louisville Gas and Electric Company; that the form and content of the Notice submitted 

for publication to each paper is shown in Attachment No. 2 to this Affidavit; and that the 

Kentucky Press Service, Inc. has presented to Louisville Gas and Electric Company proof of 

these publications in the form of “tear sheets” for retention in its files.  Said Notice pertains to 

the Public Hearing scheduled for May 2, 2017, as ordered by the Kentucky Public Service 

Commission in Case No. 2016-00371. 

 

  
Signature 

   
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires:  

 (SEAL) 

[Attachments:  (1) List of publications and dates of publication; (2) sample published notice] 


	COVER PAGE
	PUBLICATION INSTRUCTIONS TO KY PRESS INC
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - DRAFT
	NOTARIZED PROOF OF PUBLICATION - DRAFT

